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Dr. Vined R, Rag, lAS(GoG-fiducnﬂon Dept.) ssecedu-prigdgujarat.gov.in™
Ta: “dasgujnmt@gma‘zl.com‘ <dosgujarat@gmail.com>

\

From: Ashutosh Rajput <ashutoshr@ilma.acns
Sent: 21 August 2019 10:11

To: Dr. Vinad R. Rao, 1AS(GoG-Educatio

Subject: 1M Ahmedabad: Strategic Leadership for Schaols in a E:h.mging Environment_October

Dear Mr, Rao,

Greetings from IIM Ahmedabad|

We would like to inform you
Environment' 1o be held from October 14-18, 2019,

—— 3 —— -

Areas to be Explored

—_————— —— e e

1. Slrategic management and decision-making

2. Elements of visionary leadership

w

Introducing and managing change at Institutional level
4. Focusing on the social emoional climate of the school for acade

5. Managing human resource and implementing sultable syslems of apprais

3 (\4 0 a 6. Interpersonal Communication and Team Building

e ;)_ 6?’ 7. Counselling for academic excellence and happlness

8. Issues in teacher development
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about one of our upcoming programnies lilled ‘Strategic Leadership for Schoels in a Changing

mic and psychelagical wellbeing of students

al, evaluation ang feedback
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9.

Establishing inleractive interface with all the stakeholders

10. Managing innovalive in the school

1. Right to education and its implementation

liated to state, national or
This programme is meant for Principals of senior secondary schools (with classes up to X affilipte

i hools may be considered on
INteMmataiaT Uoards. A 1ew Inaiviguals wilh @ background in managing schools or being promoters of s¢ ay

a case 1o ease basis

—_—

Flease find attached the programme brochure for details on the programme.
1

— =

The last date for receiving filled-in nominaticns is September 30, 2019 and space is limited. To cnsure that you arc considered for

v 1 e
the program. 7D e

We would be glad to receive suitable nominztions for the programme,

Regards,

Ashutosh Rajput | 5107 Trga ;
Programme Coordinator = Executive Education | F14aH o= - F1aT4T f2a17

fWebsite | Tesller | Facebook | YouTube | Podeast

Visit us at htps:4web ima acinfexed!

Noin us on Lillked_iﬂ

nv damage that may arise from the use of this email and its attachments.

Phone / 52919 +91-79 66324480 | Mobile / BTTIA: 070690 20946| Fax: +91-79 2630 0352 \
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AHMEDABAD | AT T HEqm FFAETATZ

Notice: This email's content and any files sent with the email may have information that is privileged and/or confidential, I vou are not th

intended recipient or the person responsible for transmitting it to the intended recipient, please do not disseminate or publish 1).iy .~x;\\.'

hetify the sender immediately and delete Lhis email and any attachments that it may contain. The Institute does not accept responsihility | i
2 . o

Programme Calender: htip:ffimahd.emetin/exccutive-educalion/programme-calendar huml

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for~ the individual named. If vou sre
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please nctify'mi_
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from Your
system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could he
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The cender

therefore does not accept liability for any error or cmissions in the contents

arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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